
Lindh, Frank 

8/26/2012 5:16:54 PM
Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: Breaking News! Top Fundraisers Announced! 

Thanks, Tom!

On Aug 24, 2012, at 3:33 PM, "Bottorff, Thomas E" <TEB3@,pge.com> wrote:

Frank,

Very impressive; congratulations 
work to do next year.

I tied for last (#518), so I’ll have some

Tom

From: AIDS Walk San Francisco [mailto:sfinfo@aidswalk.net] 
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2012 1:26 PM 
To: Bottorff, Thomas E
Subject: Breaking News! Top Fundraisers Announced!
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Dear Tom

Fresh off the presses! Cong 
fundraising walkers and teams! 
for all your hard work and dedics

Top Five Fundraising Walkers

Redacted
1.
2. Frank Lindh
3. Bruce Smith
4. Bill Dow
5. Max Kirkeberg

Top Five Fundraising Teams

1. Gap, Inc.
2. San Francisco AIDS Founda
3. University of California, San
4. MAC Viva Glam
5. Williams-Sonoma, Inc.

View the complete lists of the top 
and teams for this year's AIDS V 
to these extraordinary walkers!

If you raised $150 or more, yoi 
fundraising award! Awards an 
from the AIDS Walk office until F 
2012. We’re located at 1035 Mai 
San Francisco. If you are unable 
please give us a call at 415.615J

Together we raised more than 
the San Francisco AIDS Founda- 
programs and services througho 
you again for your generous and 
to the fight against HIV/AIDS in c
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Remove yourself from this mailing.

Remove yourself from all mailings from AIDS Walk San Francisco.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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